

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 1e.
EDITING

7.7 Summer Flounder (Fluke)

7.7.1 Recreational:

- (A) Minimum size: Eighteen inches (18") ~~total length~~.

7.11 Scup

7.11.1 Recreational:

- (A) Minimum size: Ten inches (10") ~~total length~~.

7.14 Black Sea Bass

7.14.1 Recreational:

- (A) Minimum size: Fourteen inches (14") ~~total length~~. ~~Total length~~ **Minimum size** measurement for black sea bass does not include the tendril located on the caudal (tail) fin.

7.14.2 Commercial:

- (A) Minimum size: Eleven (11) inches ~~total length~~, whether caught within the jurisdiction of this State or otherwise.

7.18 Weakfish

7.18.1 Recreational:

- (A) Minimum size: Sixteen inches (16") ~~total length~~.

7.18.2 Commercial:

- (A) Minimum size: Sixteen inches (16") ~~total length~~ whether caught within the jurisdiction of this State or otherwise.

7.22 Cod

7.22.1 Recreational:

- (A) Minimum size: Twenty-two inches (22") ~~total length~~, whether caught within the jurisdiction of this State or otherwise.

7.22.2 Commercial:

(A) Minimum size: Nineteen inches (19") **total length** whether caught within the jurisdiction of this State or otherwise.

7.26 American Plaice (Dab)

7.26.1 Recreational:

(A) Minimum size: Fourteen inches (14") **total length** whether that fish was caught within the jurisdiction of this State or otherwise.

7.26.2 Commercial:

(A) Minimum size: Twelve inches (12") **total length** whether that fish was caught within the jurisdiction of this State or otherwise.

7.27 Haddock

7.27.1 Recreational:

(A) Minimum size: Eighteen inches (18") **total length** whether that fish was caught within the jurisdiction of this State or otherwise.

7.27.2 Commercial:

(A) Minimum size: Sixteen inches (16") **total length** whether that fish was caught within the jurisdiction of this State or otherwise.

7.28 Pollock

7.28.1 Recreational:

(A) Minimum size: Nineteen inches (19") **total length** whether that fish was caught within the jurisdiction of this State or otherwise.

7.28.2 Commercial:

(A) Minimum size: Nineteen inches (19") **total length** whether that fish was caught within the jurisdiction of this State or otherwise.

7.29 Witch Flounder (Grey Sole)

7.29.1 Recreational:

(A) Minimum size: Fourteen inches (14") **total length** whether that fish was caught within the jurisdiction of this State or otherwise.

7.29.2 Commercial:

(A) Minimum size: Thirteen inches (13") ~~total length~~ whether that fish was caught within the jurisdiction of this State or otherwise.

7.30 Yellowtail Flounder

7.30.1 Recreational:

(A) Minimum size: Thirteen inches (13") ~~total length~~ whether that fish was caught within the jurisdiction of this State or otherwise.

7.30.2 Commercial:

(A) Minimum size: Twelve inches (12") ~~total length~~ whether that fish was caught within the jurisdiction of this State or otherwise.

Note: Above proposed changes in concert with proposed change to definition of "Total length as proposed in RIMFR – Part I

1.3 Definition of Terms

Total length: means the straight linear distance from the tip of the snout to the end of the tail **of a finfish species. All finfish species minimum size are measured as total length, except for coastal sharks, in which minimum size is measured by fork length.**